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L. Brusa J. Altshuler

3 Bruce J. Altshuler

BROWE, ALTSHULER &£ ERTA0

5301 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 504

Bevesly Hills CA 50210

rhEsoaen: (3107 275=4475 raxez: (310) EEH—E?E:?IL

| arromsgyion peny  PLAINTIFF, DEBORAH FRATT

SUPERIDOR COURT OF CALIFORMIA, COUNTY OF 1 LOS ANGELES
smesracpRese 111 Moxth Hill Street

111 Marth Hill Street

EEE
FILED

s ANCELES SUPSRIGR COURT
MAaY 2 3 2002

oA, QLA , GLERKE |
, pEEuUTY

_GH-120
|
|

DAY

AR R 5 e S JOH
arracecooe Los Angeles, CA 50012
meacn ot  CENTRAL
FLAINTIFF: DEBORRH PRATT
DEFENDANT: JAN R, ADAMS, M.D.

M. ARNOLD .,

ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE [Harassment)

(% and Temporary Restraining Order [CLETS]

TBSO076142 |

1. Te deferdant fnama): JRN R. ADRMSI, M.D.
2 Acouf hearing has bean sol al the tkme and place [ndicated balow:

[ o= Sune B,2000,

Tine: O 000 Bt Lo

Raom: 2\ T} |

3 Mn;nmﬁgmr:mm-mnummlmwﬂhuumﬂmmmwuuhwmmwmm
requesiod in the attached petifion should nof e granfed. NOTICE: Fyou do nof attend the haarng, the court may grant
the reguesied orders without further potice 1o yau, Restraining Orders may lasi up fo thres (3} years.

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER

THE COURT FINDS !
4. o Thedefendsntis (nemel JAN R, ADRME, M.D.

15#: Cw [ ] FHe: 822" wWhe2 20 Half color: Rl Eye color BIo Race AE/A Age 4D Date of bidn: mg--_;

b, The protected pemonis) are (st names of of sarsons, Inciuding yoursell, i appfcable, fo be pratected by (s oot

DEBORAH FRATT

UNTIL THE TIME ©F HEARING, IT IS CRDERED
£ The restreined person

2 ] shall not eeme— arach siriks, INesten, sewaly ssanul batter. ledaphar o, e ———
I sia, destioy e perEonE Dropasty of, e, 50 Lnder funveliance, of Diock movemnents in pJie

phaces or therouphiares,

b, X shall stay wtlenst (specify)l: 100  yards sway from fhe flawing protected persans and places:
(The addreses of (hess plsces srg aplicnal and you da nod kave fo prowvids tham.)

(1) CX Porson sesking the cedar

{21 (3] The other piainste fated in Beer 45

(3} (X | Residenca of parson seeking the ordar
(4} [__ Flace of work of parson seskong tha ordar

1 i R B SRR KN RO B s Fam mbl i

% x| Other spacity): Plaintiff's 1951 Mercedes 500.

(Terepa‘ary Restraining Order continoed on reverse)
CROER TO SHOW CAUSE AND

Finrs Apgeved for Selorm Ling

3 1350 B, iy 1, S0
(Harazsment)

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER [CLETS)

R ———
snﬁg # 5778 P Ciace
T
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FLABITIFE (Marmer DEDOEAH F’.—'UF,?T BT q J
| DEFEMCANT ivemar, JRH H. ADRHE, H.D. L

8. [ CTHER ORDERS {soecily):

7. By ihe dose of business on tha date of this onder, & copy of this ardar and mivy proo! of service #hald be ghven o the lay

anfarcement agancles lsied beow g iolows
2 ] plaint shal deiver
b [0 plairtiffe afomey shat deiver
e |1 the eleri of the courtshall debr :
Lw enforcer gof soancye Aadress

Los hngeles Police Department 1633 Puszdus Awe., Weat Loa Angales,CA 90025

o

g a # Aspiicaian for an order shorening Sme is g'enied aqd the fobowing documena shall be personally safved on the

delencant no fewnd than (specdy rumber) “: days belore the Gma pat for heading.
b. [ 7] The fodowing documents shal be persorally senved on defendant within five days from the date tha TRO & ssued, 5/ two

diarys befors the neadng, whichever s agiar
{1) Ordar la Shaw Cause (Harassmond] £nd Temporany Reslraining Orcler
[2) Patition for injunction Prohditing Marsssmant (form CH-100)
3 Btank Rocponss o Peiion i bjunsion Prohibfieg Harssament (foam CH-113
(4} Cmer (spectyl:

VICTOR REICHMAN
8 [ Fing fees fov the Bing of this action are duly waked. JUDGE PRO Tl

O MAY 23 700 S

Thiz cvtor s affeciive when made I s anforceabls v ol 50 sfwes, the Désirict of Cofumble, aff tribal lands, snd s LS, ferrifories,
and shal be saforced an & K wore an onder of ifad forfscliciion Gy @y b onforcement agency uf fas received (e aroe’, I8 shown
4 copy of the ofdes, o has verlfled My arfstence o7 (he Calfornly Law Emforcemend Telscomminjcnifoms System (CLETS. & proof
of gorvice on the restraioed person has nof bess rothed, and the restrained prrson was nof present af e cowrt bearing, the lew
enforcesient sgency ehafl advizo the rediradned parson of the Perma of ihe order and fwan pheldl snibree £ Volsfons of D
rasralalng arder are subfect fo fedoral and sfate cfminal panafties. By Caiorls stafe low, vioiafion of this famporary resfraining
Hﬂrﬂll#ﬂmumﬂpmﬁﬁﬂhb’mh:ﬁrl”ﬂll!ﬂmﬂmm1rhﬂhmn-yh;uum¢h.l;hhg,mw;numHth |
To & restraining order [ prowwbited from purehssiny of atfempting 0 purchess, receliog o aitampting o recelve, or cihanvie |
obtsining @ fiwarm.  Such condiscd is sitject to a $1,000 fine and fmprisonment I & Mol crdier b entered againsl (he reatrained ;
poraan wiier e fearing, eves N the restredmed pers did mod atfead, fre or shs may be prohbied fom porsessing, fmansparting, of
acceping 8 fresrm pnder the 1904 amendmensts fo fhe Gun Control Act 18 LLEC. § BIMphEL A wiclitlon of this prohlbition is &

Benara ofenga,
[RERLY ;
CLERK'S CERTIFICATE &

I cedtify thal B foregoing Ovder fo Show Cause and Temporany Resiraining mmrsyh
trie and earrest copy of the orgina on Aein the court e

ax A5 MAY 23 gn02 . L7
b Clerk, by ' : ey

TEMPORERY RESTRAINING ORDER (CLETS)
{Harassmant)

|
P«
o LT, OEDER TO SHOAY CAUSE AND Fuge tea |
|

————

==
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FEruen J. Altshuler
Bruce J. Altszhuler

BROWH, lLTEH[FLEFI. & SFIRD
9301 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 504 []-?\
Beverly Hills CA 90210 |
o e ot (110) 275-4475 nusaetn o FRX O, 13107 ILED
. et erdasrt H ] ma
g Febg = 8 LRI CHLEEN | 05 ANCELES SUPERIDR COURT
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNWA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES WA 00
st acowss 111 North Hill Street . 28
waims oo L11 Mertk Hill Stzent
JOHN A. SLARK q
evanreoee Los Rngeles, CA 30012 a £, CLEAK
e iy CEITTRAL BY 6. k: GBHE My BEPUTY

FLAMNTIFF, DEBORAH PRATT

DEFENDANT: JEN R. RDRME, MHD

PETITION FOR INJUNCTION PROHIBITING HARASSMENT A -

%1 Application for Temporary Restraining Order B5076142
{THIS IS NOT AN ORDER)
Read the ingiruetions for Lawsylts to Prohbi Harassinan fform GH-150) befone complaling this farm.

1. Pnif fname sachl: DEBORAY PRATT

2 [F] OTHER PERSONS TO BE PROTECTED (List names and apes of s familly or housahold membars who msiie with
Mﬂmhhmwmmﬂﬂmﬂmm&hm
Fame &ge  BEssfionshio fo plainthf

3. ‘o Delecdant fopmell JRN R. ADRMS, D

sex T5IM [JFHu§'2" WA 220 Hail color pald Eye color bxo Race AE/AM Age: 48 Datmofbith Apr/1384

b. Dafencants residince sddress (F koown|; e Duofendant's work addrass and name of business (f knawn)!
cfo Granville Surgery Center

11819 Wilshire Blwvd.
Zuite 714
Les Anpeles, CA S00ZS
4. Tha pzton s filed in thés county becatso
a. [ defendant resides in this county.
b, E:] defondont hes ceused piysical or smciznal injury o plaintl in this county’
e 1 har (Apeciv)

4
5. Demeribe hevy plaint¥ knows defendant (e.g., lariciordfenant, neighber, et i F
FORMER MALE FRIEND
E. Dalendant has
a 3] threatensd b comm® aois of viclencs sgunat plaintfl s desaibed in fem 10,
b, L& commitied acts of viclence againe: pianoll as described in e 10
e [ molineatensd o comms and has rot commithed any 8cis of wiclencs.
it _ : - Fagh 0 0" il
e e Gl PETITION FOR INJUNCTION PROHIBITING HARASSMENT. g Tt Bk ok, RSETS
£ 530 (e Juty 1. 2061 [CVIL HARASEHENT) Y

od : =
. HASD 1l LDDE ET1 Aoy




FLAINTIFE (Marmi). DEBOBAH PRATT CASE HUABER.

DEFEMDANT Mamel JAM P. ADAMSE, MD

7  Defendant has commilted & saries of acts that sevigvaly slarm, annay, of harass plaint a3 described (n kem 10

8 Paingt hes actualy sufersd substantal emotcnel distress B3 B drect resu? of defendants conduct described in tam 10, and
defendant's conduct would have caused o ressanalle person to sufler substantial emational datmee.

0. Deferdani's consnuing course of condust fas been drected specifi=e®y againsl plant® and & kaowing, willul, feof cormitutionally
protected, and without legitmate purpose.

10. DESCRIPTHON OF CONDUCT
Dwscrbe in datal the harassment (incliding the da es, who did what o whom. and any inmnes):

SEE STATEHMENT ATTACHED TO THIS PETITION

CE ) {irmere space is needed, check the bar and ecd additicnal pepes as Aachmont 10,)
PLAINTIFF REQUESTS THE COURT TO MAKE THE ORDERS INDICATED BY THE CHECK MARKS IN THE BOXES BELOW,

11, [£] PERSONAL CONDUCT ORDERS \ (% To be ardered now and effective until the hearing.
Cafondant must not contact, moles, harass, aftack, sinke thrasten, secusly assaull, bator, talephons, send any messages
L3, fodow, stalle dedieey any peraanal propasty, dstur the peace, wnder punvelancs, of Block movemerts in public
praces of thoroughfares, or otherase kst piamniil and tha ofhar protected parsons idantified in tem 2.

12. [£] STAY-AWAY ORDERS (%] To be ondared now and effective until the hearing

& Defendant must siny of laasd (specfh); 100 yards iveay from the folovang persons and places [The sdavosses
of the places are opfiana! and you e el have b2 reveal tham):

1) Pinti® (35| end the ofher pro‘ected persons idertified in bem 2.

(2) T3] Plaintiffs resicencs (addne s aptionsl):

{3 3] Plaintffs place of work (acaress opfions)): same as above
t4) T3 | Plsintify chidien's schont nr miame af sk oo o gas
(53 0] PloingFe vehiche fapecid. 1591 Merceass Juu

) | Cther fspeety):

e P Joy .00} PETITION FOR INJUNCTION PROHIBITING HARASSMENT Pigs a4
(CIVIL HARASSMENT)

E-+=| = - L e——— m— — —
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| PLAINTIFF Wewrei. DEBOBAH PRATT CARE b sl ER

DEFENDANT (Nama): JAM B. ADAMS, MD

12 -] any of the stay-swey orders
(1) LXK | will not imarens with defendants sccess o defendant's residance or place of empioymand

2y [ wil intesfare wih deferdants acosss 1o defendants residence or place of eniplnyment fexpian):

13. X | Flains wil suffer great and imeparobls harm belore this patibon can be heand in oourt urisss Bhs court makes the ardens
requestes above affectn now snd ynlilthe hoanng fspecly the harm and wiry 7w cocur befirs the hasnngl
Defendant has an unfortunate doinking problem and unless restrained
immediately, will assert the worst side of hia “Jekyll and Hyda"
perscnality vhen he is intoxlicated. ‘He must be enjoined immediately.

14, LE | Thene s good causa o Inshide In ihe oeder peqguosted above e olhar protected parsons identfisd in Sem 2 fadpian)
Defendant iz wvery attachead to my children and he has been abusaive when

intexicated in their presance, sc he must stay away from them, alsc.

15, [Ji| ATTORNEY FEES AND COSTS :
MMWMWHMHWMMMIHMHMM?
$230 per hour, according to proof

18. [~ OTHER ORDERS fspecty oifer orders yor e mquesting)

17. Plaicti requests thal copies of arders be ghwan o the foligwing v éffarcament Bganose

Addresy
I os Mq#lﬂﬁ Police Depaztment 1633 Fardue Avenue, West Loa Asgeles, Ch 90025
i
o P ey L PETITION FOR INJUNCTION PROHIBITING HARASSMENT P ol d
[CIVIL HARASSMENT)

oz-d Hd90:T LDODZ E1 ADH




. F)

PLAINTIFF Nema: DEBCRAH PREATT

DEFENDANT (Mema): JAN B. ADAMS, MD

18, & [ Plent® has asked for resfraining crders agaist e defendant Befons (Speciy cowmy and case numbar I knawn)

b [ Cofondont has ssked for restiaining ofdeds sgainat plaisti® bafore fspechly cowy ond ceso numbor F known):

18, Flainti nequesiy addibonsi rehel’ 8 may be plopar.

20. [_] Plaintiff requests that time for service of the Order fo Show Cause and accompanying papers be shartened so that
they may be served no less than {specify rumber); days before the dote sof for the hearing, The codar
shortening Eme 3 noeded becauss of the Tacts contained in tnim pelition, (Add adaitional focts ¥ neceasary).

21. [ Piain# is nat required fo pay @ fee fof Ming ihin peiton beciuss the pebtion slages thet ihe delenden! has nficled or £
throatened viclonce against ihe plantl, or stalced the plaintifl, of ncled of spoken in ary other menner Lhat ko paced the A
plaiptt b reasosatie feal of viclence, and seees & peotectva of restraining crder o Injuncion resimining stalking o future
threats of violence under Code of Chal Frocedum secSon 5278 &%

22. (x| Number of pagesatiached: 2

(i tha ploiniT & repvesented by an sffamay, the affomey's signatiues faloag):
Dete: MAY 21, 2002

BRUCE J. ALTSHULER

YR GH PR T Skl FRIATURR OF ATTO Ak

| declany under penalty of pedusy under e laws of tha Siate of Calfamia thit the foregaing is fus and comect
Dwter  MAY ér s 2002

CEBORAE PRATT

[Toat O PR MAME) PRGAATLIRN OF PLANTER)

Hd80+1 L0022 ET AoR



‘i;] I nm mkmg umpnmy and pmnmm injunction prohibiting harassment including
fwgammt whatsoever. from my former m‘u.l:- friend Jan B. Adams, MD, who resides and works
'in Westwood, California. ll.lsumnd:m

i
il -mim

s
]

DESCEIF‘I']GH 'DFUR. ﬁD%{S' E{]'HDUCT

= 'z_ Dr. Mamsmd.lhldhetndatmg‘ﬂﬁ‘mﬂnn‘f-:ubﬂutfhmmdihnlf}rem He has
. ‘- many good qualities and has & successful medical practice and is even a host of 3 medical/health

s talk show, Unfunumt:lj. h¢ I:uus 2 dnnhng pmbI-:m that he cannot control which led 1o the

:  break-up of our relmnnhh:p m:;me::al occasions. | even participated in therapy sessions with

L him after he finally adraitted thet he had a pmblﬂn:l, end b:lu:w:l we were making progress until

~  theincident of April 24, 2002 r s

3. AFRIL 24™ INCIDENT : mmummmAmﬂm 2002, Dr, Adams agreed to
'mwmmmmnﬂamm@ywdﬂmhmm:mﬁdtmn.::r{m
enable my housekeeper to leave the house at BP.M. Jan brought several friends over with him and
Hwyappurﬂnﬂytﬂ.dldnnkalmjhuuumdd:pmdhﬂumlrﬂmd My housekeeper staved
mlhmﬂ:uaywurdwn.b&hnh:.ﬁquhnddmnm

4 When I retumed, Jan had not returned to my house. 1locked the house and set my
glarm At approsimately 1:30 AM,, Janreturned with one of his friends My housekeeper heard
his friend tall him not to go into my mmheﬂ.usc]mvmdmnkmﬂhummmﬁﬂ over the
bushes outside my house. Although [ had never given him a key to my house or my alarm pass
code, he somehow managed to entar my house.

5. He then came upstairs snd entered my room without permission. 1 observed by his
wobbling walking and his stutterec slurred speech that he was completely intoxicated. He then
.. gtood st the end of my bed and told me to get up and fight him I told him I did not want to fight
“ him and told him that he was drunk and should go home immediately.

¥ 6. Afier he continued to call me names, he got sick and stumbled into my bathroom mE
. started to throw up. After he recovered somewhat, I demanded that he leave immediately. At
 that point, he entered my bedroom and told me he was leaving. He went downstairs and I '

S r— -

l-h:h'_ﬂ [ L0022 ET1 AGy




Pratt v, Adams Attachrnent 10
Page 2

thought that he had departed, only to discover st SA. M. the next morning that ke had passed out
upstairs. After I sent the children off 1o school, I left him & note asking him to get out of my
house and to never come back or contact us agein.

7. During the next few days. he continued to call me and to stop by, all uninvited and
unwanted. On each occasion I asked kim not to do so, but he has persisted.

8. INCIDENT OF MAY 4"" (On May 4, 2002, T had beea out to dinner and came
home briefly before I was due to venture out again with some cther people. Dr. Adams called
me and indicated that he wented to tels. 1 agreed to meet him, but at a public place. We talked
and he apologized for his behavior on April 24%, 1 accepted his apology but told him that I was
not interested in mending the relationship. T demanded that hie give me my keys but he merely
denied having & set.

9.  We then departed into our separate cars. When I got near my home he drove onto
my side of the street oo and cut me off, insisting that 1 get out of my car. Instead, |
drove away. He proceeded 10 chase me and tried to force me over with his car on two other
occasions during my drive homs. After I pulled into a neighbor”s driveway to hide from him, 1
stopped 2 security guard who escortad me home.

10.  Aslwas calling the security system of my home, Dr. Acams entered my home
threugh the front door, apparently using & sct of keys he had made, and set off the alarm. In the
meantime, | had security call for police assistance immediately. When he beard that the Police
were on their way, he threw the keys on my counter and departed.

11, INCIDENT OF MAY 11™, OnMay 11, 2002, Dr. Adams left a phone message
for me which I returned. He had insisted on being eble to see my children. 'When I told him ‘oo,
he continued to yell at me and T hung up. Five or ten minutes later, he burst into my home
through an apparently unlocked door at the back of my house and started yelling 2t me again. As
I calmly told him to depart, his anger escalated. As I moved away from him, he grabbed my arm
foreefully.

12, Inthe meantime, my sister Donna had called the police and he left. This time | filed
a police report, but the police advised me that 1 necded a restraining order to allow them to arest
him if any events occur in the futurz.

13. At this point, it is apparent that Dr, Adams will not stay out of my lfe, willnot &
voluntarily stop entering my home uninvited, and will continue to hm'aa_s mt_:md my family. ¥
Because of his drinking problem, there is no guarantes cal vicles
materialize.

CACLIENTEPRAT TATM P Alschmd 1 0wl

s 3 e+ e S—
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— Bruce J., Altshuler
Bruce J. Altahuler
BRONN, ALTSHULER & SPIRD
23071 Wilshicre Bluwd, 2ulite 504
Bevarly Hilla CA 50210
emmasEna: (J10) 2TS—-4475 rama: {310} BIB-GT6&3
sremaron pwey PLALNTIFE, DEBORAE ERATT

R CORUATT L S,

FILED

LDSﬂHGELEEEUPHHJhEEEH1

SUPEMRIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY Q= LOS ANGELES
emmpraooiss 111 MNorth Eill Street
warciosesm 111 North Hill Street
owaopecoe Los Angeles, CAR 80012

iR s CENTEML

PLAINTIFF. DEBORAH PRATT

DEFENDANT: JAN R. ADRHS, ¥.D.

" ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE (Harassment)
L] and Temporary Restraining Order (CLETS)

TR S 076142

1. Tedolendand name) JEM R. ADAMA, M.D.
2. Acourt heating has been =6t &t the Ume and plics Indicaled Salow!

Dats: :j__| e ﬁ}m Tme: Q. O0GM et | Reom NS

3. You have the right io affend the courf hearing, with or without sn aifornay, fo give any lgal reason why the orders
regirested in tha sftached petiifion should not be granied. NOTICE: i pou oo nol atternd the hearlng, the cowd may gramnt
the reguestod ordars wiriow! emhor nolice fo you. Resireining Orders may faaf up fo thres () yoars.

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER

THE COURT FINDS
4 a Thedelendan! s name)l JAN R. ADRES, M.0.

sex TH1M [ F b 513" W 220 Haltesior Bal Eye color bro Rece amse. Age$8 Dnto ofbidh apg/1951 |

B ‘he promected DetRON(E) BIE [R5 AOMES of B8 Jorsons, including yowsel, 1§ appicable, (o be protecied by (s ordsr

DEBORARH PRATT

LIMNTIL THE TIME OF HEARING, IT IS ORDERED
5. The restrained person

[l [Ejlhﬂ“ﬂﬂ.....-_.-l.-lIﬁMHBHHhmmﬂhmlﬂmﬂrﬂﬂwﬂhﬂhﬂHhﬂﬂﬂﬂ".‘!-'-..--l
N sialk destroy the personal propeny of, SEERESEEEEREE ioop urder surveliance, of block movements in publc

pleces or thoroughfefes.

b 50 whall siny of boost fspecify); 100 yands sway from the following protected persons and places:
[Thea addrezses of thase pacas am gpbonal and you 9o nal hava bo provide tham.)

{1} [ Person seeking the order

@ [30] The other plainsfs Gubed in fen 4b

3 [E ! Residence of parson sesking e ordet

i) [ ] Piace of work of permon sasid v tha order

(51 [ ] The children's schod’ o piace of Ahid sers fenamd b

(B) Lx | Ttner fspecdy). Plaintiff*s 1891 Mercedes 500.

tmﬁﬂ!ﬂmmwm

. - ----?I

Torre g =8 e Optares L ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE AND & e Ca.
oo o ey TEMPORARY RES TRAINING ORDER (CLETS) % PR e
(Harassment)
8z d T === Lot

HdBO® 1 LOOZ2 E1 ADH
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CBruce: J. Altshuler
Bruce! J. Altshuler
BROWM, ALTSHULER & SFIRC
9301 Wilshire Blwd, Suite 504
Baverly Hills CA 90210

e AR Oy [ T10) 2758475 waxsuusenoseas FAX HO.  (310) f}, ILED
s aapss retceny Djaltahulertearthiink.net

N —

PLAINTIFF LS AMGELES SUPERIOR COURT
SUPERIOR COLRT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF  LOS ANGELES W
smeTacosgss 111 Harth Hill Street AY 5 8 2002
g acongis 111 Horth Hill Strest
erruopecone Los Angeles, A 90012 Af*’ E. CLERK
- i &
maus s TERTARL BY & mmtﬂ. BEFuTY

PLAINTIFF: DEBORAH FRATT

DEFEMOANT: JAN HR. ARDAMS, MD

PETITION FOR INJUNCTION PROHIBITING HARASSMENT A
" Application for Temporary Restraining Order BSO76142
(THIS IS NOT AN ORDER)
Raad the inntruciions for Lavwsuis to Prohibi Harassme 1 (form CH-T50) beftre compieding this form

1. Plain¥T (rame sack) DEBORAH PRATT

2 [F OTHER PERSONS TO BE PROTECTED (List names and ages of alf famdy or lxusehold members wha reside wih
piaint® and e fo be prolectod by the Mg oroers and thair refalionship to plaindif);
hlamg ' Age W

i n Defendant fremel. JAN R. ADBMS, HD

Fs:u. E M [ FHUETAT W20 Hairlor: Bald Eye colonbro Race AF/AM Age: 48 Dsteof bith Apr/19%4
b, Dafendant’s residence sddiess [/ knowm). & Defendant's wark address and name of business (f knowr)
c/o Granville Surgery Center
11819 Wilshire Blwd.
Sulce 214
ios Angeles, A S002%

4, Thie acton & fied in thig county bacduse
A %] defendant resides inthis county.
b. %] defondant has caused phisical o amolicnal injuny 1o pisinbT in ths county.
e ] other fspaci):

5, Donctibe how plainf knows defendant (e.g , landlardtanart, neghbor, e )
FORMER- MRLE FRIEND

&. Defendant has
o [F] mrestenad t» commi acts of viokenos egenst pleintf as describad in tem 10,
b, K] cemmitied acts of vichence againe? plainhil s deacribed in tem 10.
e || natthrastened to commill 2 d has not Somenitted any acts of viclenoe

. i Page o4
Fom fira e Wi S PETITION FOR INJUNCTION PROHIBITING HARASSMENT, L oot o
:3.:- h.:. 1. el (CIVIL HARASSMENT)

Lerd ' HAGO:1 ADD2 El Ao

— T —



| PLAINTEFF (hama): DEBORAH PRATT TADH MR

DEFENCANT amel: JAN R. ADAMSE, MD

12 b Granting any of the siay-mvay ofders
1] 5] wil not inteders w s cefandanls aceess to defondant's rosidence or place of employmant.

(21 [ wilinterfare with defandants access fo oefendant's iosidance of place of smployment (axplai):

13 [  Piantsd wil suffer grest and imeparable harm efore this pettion can be heand in court unkess the coart makes Se ordens
raquisied above effectée now and undl the Feanng fepecky the harm and why I will occir befove Ihe hesring):

Defendant has an unfortunate drinking problem and unless restrained
immediately, will assert the worst side of his "Jekyll and Hyde"

persgnality when he is intoxicated. He must be enjoined immediately.

14, [ Them is good causs to inchude | tha rden reguested above tha ather protected pemons idantited in fem 2 faxplain):
Defendant is Very .nr__t.n_:l'.tﬂ ko my children and he has been abusive when
intoxicated in their presence, sc he must stay awvay from them, also.

15 1 ATTORNEY FEES AND COSTS |

Paineft requests that defandant be orderes :Hr_phml'h attarmey tees and costs 9 folows (specy)
$230 per hour, acco g to proof

i |

18 [ | OTHER ORDERS {specily oiher crdars you 5 requesting):

17, Plaintil rocuests that oopies of orders be given th 1ne foliowing ke enfarcament agencies.

L enforcament aganay Sgdresy
L.os ngl_ﬂa Police mpnrt mant 1631 Puirdus bvenue, Weat 248 .ﬂﬂi&lﬂq [ Tl i
e PETITION FOR INJUNCTION PROHIBITING HARASSMENT Pap i i

e —
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Pratt v. Adams Attachment 10

Attachment to Petition for Irjunction Prohibiting Harassment/Deseription of Conduct,
Paragraph 10

Deborah Pratt declares:

1. 1am seeking a temporary and permanent injunction prohibiting harassment including
any contact whatscever from my former male friend Jan R. Adams, MD, who resides and works
in Westwood, California

DESCRIPTION OF DR. ADAMS' CONDUCT

2, Dr. Adams and 1 had been dating “off and on’ for about four and a half years He has
many good qualities and has a successful medical practice and is even a host of 2 medical/health
talk show. Unfortunately, he has a drinking problem that he cannot centrol which led to the
break-up of our relationship on several cccasions. | even participated in therapy sessions with
him after he finally admitted that be had 2 problem, and believed we were making progress until
the incident of April 24, 2002

3 APFRIL 24™ INCIDENT : At oy mvitation, on April 24, 2002, Dr. Adams agreed to
walch my ten year old son while my sbcteen veer old daughter Troian and | attended a coneert 10
enable my bousekesper to leave the bouse at 8P M. Jan brought several friends over with him and
they apparently had & drink at my house and departed before 1 returned. My housckeeper stayed
with my ten-year old son, Nicholas, since Jan had depared.

4. When I returned, Jan had not returned to my house. | locked the house and set my
alarm. AR spproximately 130 AM., Jan returned with one of his friends. My housekeeper heard
has friend tell him not to go into my house because he was drunk end heard him fall over the
bushes cutside my house Although | had never given him 1 key to my house or my alarm pass
code, he somehow managed to enter ry house.

5. Hethen came upstairs and entered my room without permission. [ observed by his
wobbling walking and his stuttered slurred speech that he was completely intoxicated. He then
stood at the end of my bed and told me 10 get up and fight him_ 1 told him I did not want to fight
bim and rold him that he was drunk and should go home immediately.

6. After he continued to call me names, be got sick and stumbled into my bathroom and

started o throw up. Adter he recovercd somewhat, I demanded that he leave immediately. At
that point, he entered my bedroom ard told me he was leaving, He went downstairs and T

CACLIENTSFRAT PADAMES Ans sl 10 wpd

e —
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Pratt v. Adams Attachment 10
Page 2

taought that he had departed, only to discover al SAM. the next morning that he had passed out
upsigirs. After 1 sent the children off to school, I left him a note asking him to get out of my
house and 10 never come back or contazt us agam.

7. During the next few days, he continued to call me and to stop by, all uninvited and
unwanted. On each occasion | asked him not 1o do so, but he has persisted.

8. INCIDENT OF MAY 4™ On May 4, 200, | had been out to dinner and came
aame briefly before I was due to venture out again with some other people. Dr. Adams called
me and indicated that he wanted to 1alk. 1 agreed to meet kim, but 2t a public place. We talked
and he apologized for his behavior or April 24® T accepted his apology but told him that 1 was
not interested in mending the relationship. | demanded that he give me my keys but he merely
denied having a set.

9.  We then decarted into our separate cars. When 1 got near my home he drove onto
my side of the street o “and cut me off, insisting that I get out of my car. Instead, I
drove away. He proceeded to chase me and tried to foree me over with his car on two other
occasions during my drive home. After [ pulled into a neighbor’s driveway to hide from him, 1
stopped a security guard who escorted me home.

10.  As ! was calling the security system of my home, Dr. Adams entered my home
through the front door, apparently using & set of kevs he had made, and set off the alarm. In the
meantime, [ had security call for police assistance immediately. When he heard that the Police
wisres on thetr way, he threw the keys on my counter and departed

11. INCIDENT OF MAY 11™ On May 11, 2002, Dr. Adams left a phone message
for me which 1 returned. He had insdsted on being able to see my children. When | told him "no”,
he continued to vell at me and [ hung up. Five or ten minutes later, he burst into my home
through an apparently unlocked door at the back of my house and started velling at me again. As
1 caimiy told him to depart, his anger escalated. As | moved awey from him, he grabbed my arm
forcefully,

12. In the meantime, my sicter Donna had called the police and he lefl. Thas time | filed
a police report, but the police advised me that T needed & restraining order to allow them to arrest
him if any events occur in the future

13. A1 this point, it is apparent that Dr. Adams will not stay out of my life, will not
voluntarily stop entéring my home uninvited, and will continue to harass me and my family,
Because of his dnnking problem, there is no guarantee t hysical vie
materiallze. & \ :

o
~—Dborah Pratt -~

CHCLIENTEPRATTADAM R Afuchesmnd 10wl
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SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FORTHE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

1o rethe matter oft

Delporod for€ f"g%jf?&

o TR g_{ 641

Petitioner/Plaintiff P DECLARATION RE NOTICE OF

Vi 0‘30‘* EX-PARTE REQUEST
gﬂf NO NOTICE GIVEN
RespondentDefendant
-
l:ﬁl tho - F'.'L ri" fu L'G"L declare that :

(Wame)

Tdid not give notice to the other party in this acticn because:

e

I was afraid that the violeoce would reeccur whea I gave notice that
I was asking for these crders. C

____Twasafraid that the mhtr party would take the child/children out of
T the area before the orders conld be grasted and served.

[ thiok that giving notice would make the orders useless bezausz then
the other party would

O:her reason:

I declare upder penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Sigoed /T.s date at Los Angeles, California,

Date * ’1*\/1'-"'“! &K
<
n:.turt
06/00 G AsHoLR,
E[c:s: priot pame ™ -FH‘I

Pp.,"-'—. D [t

e —
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24 Four nolice required. _ _
Notice to be given nolai than 7:00am the day prion
hearing.

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

In re the matter of: E‘I £ \_‘I.Jﬂq_{f"?l-f'

Rié o Lo ANGRLES SUPERIOR l:ul.iItT Case Number:
Petition er/Plaintiff hml 23 1111‘.‘!1 DECLARATION RE NOTICE OF
ne: EX-PARTE REQUEST

iR A ﬂH . ;o

UT‘R OTICE GIVEN
Respondent/Defendant E‘l' =
} WCA -
L -ﬁﬁ A-UIJHIJ b:-)(‘- declare that :

(Mame}

I notified the person listed abovz that 1 would be in Department 6

of the Superior Court, 111 North Hill Street, Los Angeles, California cn
Shilwr . s e PM
(Date) (Time)

seeking the following orders: ﬁ?EElﬁ EXACT ORDERS SOUGHT)
Temporary Restraining Orders

I gave notice to the other party in this action a8 fallows:
Date and time notified: J_D' ﬁM E:/-?F/@E-‘

[ By telephone call to the party.
By telephone call to the attorney.
By persanally informing
Other

Haow potified:

|H>~;

[ declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and ol my own
personal knowledge because T gave the notice/myself. Sigued this date at Los Angeles,

California.
Date: \Srbﬂ h}/ ; h

(Signature}

0600 W WHW

{Please prinl name)

e ———
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CH-140

& T Y O PAR Y WATEHOUT afTOSRET o misie bar doerfuis -r:a:u-l

| i VR YO WOANT WAL, BENT

Bruca J. Altshaler

Bruce J.. Altshuler

BROWH, ALTSHULER & SPIRO

301 Wwilshire Bled, Suite 504

Beverly Hills CR 90210

TREPHONE MO, Werecaty [ 310) 2T5=4475 mouc peesay FAX WO. [(310) 6
AT

'-MPEHEH'EDUFITOFHLH:EIFHM COUNTY OF LOS ARNGELES
ragstaomss 111 Werth Hill Strest

wammaesss 111 Morth Hil1l Straet
arraowecost Los Angeles, CR 900132
g e CEXNTEREAL

PLAINTIFF: DEBORRH PRATT

DEFENDANT: JAN R. ADAMS, MD

FILE =

1.0% AMGELES 5L

JUN 1§ 2002

N A, CEARKE, CLERK
mr:; m&i‘ L%LJGH. né%

ORDER AFTER HEARING ON PETITION FOR
INJUNCTION PROHIEITING HARASSMENT (CLETS)

T BS076142

1. THIS QRIER, EXCEPT FOR AWARD OF ATTORMNZY FEES AND COSTS, SHALL EXPIRE AT MIDNIGHT DN

el JUN {3 20m3
7 This procesding cama an for headrg B foliows "'""IHI E E[I

|

DEe NN {8 200 Ligy Dept: | \UJRRRERSY: -, .0 1:7)
: sz ona are) RICARDO A. TORRESwsboe y—
4 a 77| Plantf presant lﬁmwm

b Defandant cresent [ aftamney present (name:
THE COURT FINDS

5. a. Thedefandartis (name): JAN R. ADAMS, MD

|5m-: DM IF H-£13" Wi 220 Hairesiw balsd Eye color Brow Rese afz/s Age: 48 Dateof bty Bpr/1954

b, The mestardbed namnnist ae fnamefsl). PLAINTIPF DEBORRH PRATT ANTD HER CHILDREN,

AL

B, ARar e haacing on e peliion, IT 15 ORDERED THAT DEFENDANT JAN R. RDRMS, MD

a abrall mol contucd, moiest hoross, aitack, stk theestar, seoves® essaull, baber, leephone, send Bry messsnes b folow
slalk, destroy the personal propecty of, dsturb the pesce of, keep under survediance, of Diock movements in publc places o

maoughianes of
[ | the person seoking the order

(2| thacther protected personds|] ksted in Rem Sb

b X shall stay olleast (specifyl 100 yands sway rom the foflowing protected persans and places

(1) 3 Person seeking the order

{2 |3 The other protectod persons listed in teem Eb

(37 [ Residonce of parecn seeking the oudix

(43 35 Place of wark of parscn sesking the o roer

{5) [ The chicren’s school of place of chile care

@ [X] Cther specifiy Plaintiff'a 1551 Mercedes 500

(g o0 Mhvhre)
e et o ORDER AFTER HEARING ON PETITION FOR S P e
DS R 7, 0 INJUNCTION PROHIBITING HARASSMENT (CLETS) §eaN

Hd1D*1I LO0= EN

AR




__ PLAINTIFF (Name): DEBCRAH PRATT CAST MR

|L‘IEFEHDM|T|?FIMI: AN B. ARDAMS, MD )

7. ] Oher orcers fspeciy)

B. By the ciosa of business on he dat of tha order, 8 copy of this order and any proo! of sanvice shal be given o te law
enforcement agencies lislad beiow as falows:
8 | plaintfl ahad delbesd
b x| plaintms attorney shall deiver,
¢. || the clerk of the court shal delver,
ke enlcroarment agengy Address

Ima Angeles Folice Departmant 1633 Purdus RAve., West Los Angeles=,CA

owe JUN 1§ 2002

PR TR

RICARDO A. TORRES

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH WAWA Tﬁﬂrdlf meets wl Full Falth and Credt requrements of the Vielence Against
Women Act, 10 US.C. § 2285 (1684) (VAWAL This court has jurisdchion over the parties and the sublest matter: the delencant has
boen aferdsd nobics and & Bmely opporuniy fo be hepsl o provided by the lawe ol this juisdiction  This osder is vild and snied o
enfarcamet in this and e obher jursdiciops,

This order {3 effective when made. i i3 enforceable In aif 53 states, the District of Columbls, ali tribal lands, and all U5,
terrifories, and shall be onforced as if it woere an andor of that jurisdiction by any law enforcemant agency that has recehvad
tho ordel, /s ghawn @ copy of the arder, or has ver!lad s exfsfenco on the Californds Law Enforeament
Telecomamunicalions Spsfem [CLETS). i proof of ssivice on the restrained person has rof been recelved, and tha
restralined pargon was not present af the court hearing, the w enforcement agency shall advise the rostmined person of
tire forms of the order and then shall erforce i, Vicliions of this resiralning order ove subject o federal and siate criminal
peraltioe. By Caiforria sfate law, wiolston of this remparsry refraising ocrodor I3 8 elsdemeancr, punishable by ona year

e Jadl, @ 51,000 fine, or both, or may be punishabie as a fulony. Any person subject to a restraining crder fs probibited from
Burchasing oF BEempling to purchase, recehving o atfempting fo recelve, or othenw/ze obisining a firearm, Such conduct
ey subject fo 8 31,000 fne and imprsanment.

ML)
CLERK'S CERTIFICATE

| cendy 1hat the feregolng Croler Alter Heanng on Pelition for nunction Prohibiing Harssament
(CLETS) s & true and cafméct oopy of the orginal on fie n the court

P p— ORDER AFTER HEARING ON PETITION FOR [
INJY “TION PROHIBITING HARASSMENT :c{ 8)

grd 3 HA IOl LDDZ £1 AOW
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STAMAE CF PARTY OR ATTORKEY [sne stais bhr A umbar & #1° FOR COURT (5E OMLY
CADOREES WHERE YOU WANT MARL SEWT: T, .E’ms D

1058 Mtrave Fue BH Y09

TELEPHONE MUMRER [Ootienif Lo Jﬁ"ﬁ ¥ o Mf FILED

ATTORNEY FOR [Name)!

: L{8 ANGELES SUPERIOR CO
FERID L&, COU TET
SUPERIOR COLRT O A R ris S ey
MALING ADDRESS: /) AMMCTHY Al SOCFET UN 1 1 2002
CITY D TP COCE: sog ANGE/EE,84 TOO/E
w""‘: GinTL AL JOHN A, KE, CLERK
PETVONSS Dg 3o gt MALrE JILPTT = BENI5A 1 0 (%
RERFOMDENTE): ey E=| PUTY
Ter Zu/ajﬂ i owns A, D, sk
CASE NUMBER:

RESPONSE TO PETITION FOR INJUNCTION PROHIBITING HARASSMENT

BS OF6I4Z

Thiz e sponsn wal b considersd by fhe judge af te court fearng. Yoo must 5l obey any arders granhed unfil Mie hedrng Fead the
insirugtions for Lawsuls to Probiss Hamssment (farm CH-150) before compleding this form

| regpond o the Petition for Infunction Prohibiting Harassment as follows:

1 [X] PERSONAL CONDUGT ORDERS
[ K danot consert 1o fhe order requesiad.

2 [XJ STAY-AWAY ORDERS
I 1 de (Al donat  consent (o the onder recuesied,

3 5] DENIAL : 5
a. | dery deing ad of the mcts wiatec in ftom 18 of [he patition
[ | ey doing sama of B octs sEted i Rem 19 of the petition. [Speciy of ffae 17,

|

4 [ JUSTIFICATION OR EXCUSE
|hmnuummnﬂlﬂﬂhumurnﬁrhlmmm.mt-m“#ﬂdnrmwmmﬁﬂqrunsm:.;
. [ My acts servad a legiimale pupose (specily)

v [ wy octs were comsBufionally protected (apecify)

5 X1 EMOTIONAL DISTRESS
a [ Pofiscner(s} has (have) sue ed substantial emolional fistress (specify)”

b II] A reasonable parson in petitianer's posfion would not heve suffered sisbatantial emoiicnal distress [epecifin!

SIE S1ATEMT AT Acue D

e X0 Pathicnar's catrmss i any. i3 not e resull of my @leged acts (znecly)

S5 STATEMENT ATACHIO

Brnuad on reverss
Form Aokl By 2 RESPONSE TO PETITION FOR INJUNCTION Fage i Procwsrs § S5T8
7w e Bygabeer Dot PROHIBITING HARASSMENT TER445M
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5P ITION

Case No: BSOTE142
58

Ms. Pratt-Bellisario had intimated cn a number of cccasions that she thought her fathar
was an alcoholic. She further has offered thal on many oceasions, she tried to help him
‘o change his behavior, bul was unsuccessful. He merely suggesied, according o her,
that he was "too old o change!®™ As a result, it would appear that she has unresolved
issues conceming her father and aleohol, and is particulary hypersensitive to anyone's
drinking of alcohal. In a sense, her hypersensitivity prewents her from distinguishing
between a soclal drinker and someone who has an alcohol dependence problem. So, is
she reasonabla? | would belleva not. The mare thought of ma having a beer arouses
anger and rasentment in Ms. Pratt-Beilisario

=L

Ms. Prati-Ballisario’s distress is the result of her unresolved issues concerning her
inabifity to help her father. He was a parent and had a certain amount of power over
her, | was just someone who loved her, an equal, and she is determined to stop me
from ever having a drink.

BB

The nclusion af the children nd 5, along with their schools, reflects nol
Ms. Pratt-Bellisario's fears but is another attempt to inflict harm on the respondant. Dr.
Adams Is very close to the chilcran and has ofientimes participatad in supporting the
childran when naither parent could or would, This has included plays,
basketball games, and picking her up from school when no one else was available. Dr.
Adams has also participated in ° Cub Scouts and afler-school activilies,
Including baseball and baskelball, and picked him up from tutoring when his parents
and nannies could not. Dr. Adams has participated in their lives to the extent of helping
them with homework. Trolan's last big statement after receiving straight As in this last
grading period was that Dr. Adams should get ready for next semester bacause she,

.. was taking advanced biology. These are children who have been passed
between parents 50% of the tima. Dr. Adams wishes to maintain a8 refationship with
them because he does not wanl them (o feel that he has abandoned them. Though ha
is not the biolegic parenl, indaad courts in over 18 states have ruled that the welfare of
the child is also a consideration.

10

The respondent has nol atlacked, struck, threatened, sexually assauited, battered,
stalked, destroyed the personzl property of, kept under survelllance, or blocked the

Hd1iOD=*1 LOOg E1 ABH




movements of Ms, Pralt-Bellisaric. The respondent has phoned her in an attempt to
resolve issues. Ms. Prati-Bellisario and the respondent still travel in the same circles
and the calls to her were to resolve [ssues with her so that there are no public awkward
momenls. Since the implementadon of the temporary orders, Ms. Pratt-Bellisario and
Dr. Adams have run into each olker on two occasions, at Ago restaurant, and at the
Essence Awards at Universal theme park. At no time was she threatened with violenca
or any viclence committed. The fact is at no time was Ms. Pratt-Bellisario concemed
about her wellfare cr her children's welfare. The fact is, she was hurl by some of the
things the respondent said, and intands to make him pay. It is not fear, which Ms. Pratt-
Bellisario reacts to, bul meanness,

11

1. Jan R. Adams, M.D., declaras: | am seeking dismissal of both the temporary and
sermanent injunction prohibiting harassment filed by Ms. Deberah Mara Prati-Bellisario
and her aftomey, Mr. Bruce J, Alishuler. The complaint was not filed out of any fear of
violence, but maliciously filed in crder to punish the respondent for saying things to Ms.
Pratt-Beilisario that she found distasteful.

2. Responsa to description of Dr. Adams’ conduct 11 is true that Ms. Pratt-Bellisario
and the respondent have dated for over four vears. [t is positively not true that he has a
drinking problem (please see belonw). 1t is also not true that drinking has been the cause
of the breakup of their relationship on several occasions. Furthermore, Ms. Prati-
Bellisario did not participate In therapy sessions after the respondent had finally
admitted that he had a problem. Again, he certainly does not and has never admitted to
such a thing, and frankly, the suggestion that that was the case is malicious and
defamatory. The breakups were precipitated because Ms. Pratt-Bellisario has a habit of
unilaterally gaing off and making declsions, and then returning with the attitude that this
Is the solution, so let's all deal with it. In facl, drinking problems is only the latest in &
line of accusations and conclusions on her parl. The respondent had also been =
pirate, mean, a racist, and financally not successful enough for Ms. Pratt-Bellisario.

3. On April 247, the respondent did agree to watch Ms. Prait-Bellisario’s son,
Micholas, so thal her housekeepar could go home early. The respondent has done thal
many times before. However, prior to entering that agreemenl, the respondent informed
Ms. Pratt-Bellizario that he had three different meetings that evening, beginning at
approximately 7:00 p.m, with ciferent agents and production companias in various
lacations. He informed her that ha didn't know exactly what time he would be done with
them, but that he would cerainly get there 1o relieve the housekeeper. The first meeting
was at the W Hotel, approximalely one mile from Ms. Pralt-Bellisaric’s house. During
thal meeting, the respondent was informed by the second group thal he was to meet
with, explaining that they were running late and would have to meet at approximately
9:00 p.m. So after the first meeting, the respondent stopped by the house to inform
Marlene, the housekeeper, of the change in plans. Two gentlemen from the first
mesating were also Involved in the second meeting. The respondent explained to them

2
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that he would need to stop by the house prior to going o the second meeting to check
on and the housekeeper. At the house, he explained his predicament fo
Mariene, checked make certain that she could stay longer, she sald it was not a
problem, and the respondent paic her $50. The respondent also noted that he needed
to talk tc to explain that he neaded him 10 mind Mardene and to get to bed by
9:30, =0 as the respondent wenl to talk fo he offered the two gentlemen a
drink. Ona had a beer, the other had water.

4. Ms. Pratt-Bellisario did retumn before the respondent. The respondent was able
to enter her house with a key from the van, which he had picked up when he had left
prior. Marlene, the housekesper, knew this, and this was done in the case that she had
lallen asleep before his relurm. The respondent also had the alarm passkey bacause,
for the fast few months, he was tha one who turmed off the alarm and lat the dog out in
the moming. Even though the respondent keeps a separata apartment, he sleeps most
evenings at Ms. Pratt-Bellisario's.

5. Neadless to say, whan the respondent arrived, Ms. Pratt-Bellisaro, though
already in bed, was furious, and to be perdeclly honest, the respendent thought that it
was out of proportion to the offensa. He did suggest that sha fight him, a suggestion
that he has had many times before. He has also shared with her that he thought her
responsa was blgger than the crime, and maybe if sha fought him (figuratively), she
should get out whatever demon she had in her and resolve this. The logic was that the
respondent foved Ms. Pratl-Bellisario and wasnt going to take it personally. His hope
was to let har use him to get it out, because regardless, he was going o love her in the
mMaming.

6. It is also true that by the end of the night, the respondent had had way toc much
to drink, clearly more than he would have had normally. It is also true that in response
to Ms. Pratt-Bellisario’s onslaught that he retalialed with words that were intended fo
hurt her, Though the respondent believed these words were accurate, he also sees
thern as mean, and for that, he doas have regrets. At any rate, he wasn't about to drive,
having drank too much.

TE The respondent did call Ms. Pratt-Bellisaric numerous times over the next faw
days. As ls her pattern, she has a tendency to shut down and not communicate, and
the respondent wanted o resolve things now. The point to Ms, Pratt-Bellisario was that
their lives were intertwined right row, and if she wanted fo end things, fine, but it was
important to discuss tha issues and get closure so that there were no loose ends. In
particular, as staled earier, Ms. Pratt-Bellisario has two chiidren involved in 50%
custody. The respondent explained to her that he didn't want to children, especially

, who is having problems in school, to think that he, the respondent, was
deserung him. The respondent also explained to Ms. Prati-Bellisario that the last time
they had a conversalion at the house, i was at the bedroom window as he left,
He told the respondent that he was sad and that he loved him. The respondent also
informed that he was lovad.
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3. The respondent did call Ms. Pratt-Bellisario on May 4™, She agreed to meet and
talk. They me! at Palomino restzurant. She made a point of saying she had to be
somewhere else, and the responcent interpreted that as a posture of control. Ms. Pratl-
Bellisario told the respondent what ghe felt. He agreed and asked if he could explain
hig feslings, She said she had heard it before and walked out of the restaurant,

3. The respondent followed her. She wou'd not allow him to talk and got in her car
and drove off. The respondent walked across the street to a parking garage and,
knowing Ms. Pratt-Bellisario, he knew that her staternent about going to meet pecpla
‘ater was false. He therefore got in the car and drove to her house, but before he
arrived, he passed her approximately one block away. He pulled over beside her and
asxed her to let him finish saying whal he needed to say. He had given her that
courtesy. Ms. Pratt-Bellisario did &sk for her keys at thal time. Tha respondent toid her
he didn’l have any with him, but he knows that there are some at the apariment and that
he had hac from approximately two years earfier. The respondent got out of the car to
talk, and Ms. Pratt-Bellisario drove off. The respondent then drove home and found the
keys. The respondenl then drove lo Ms. Pratt-Bellisario’s house, which was
approximately ona mile away, ad rang the bell. Through the door she said to go
away. The respondent told her he had keys and was going to give them to her to her
face so that thera is no mistake that she got them. The respondent also pointed cut that
those keys had probabiy been a drawer for two to three years and not once had the
respondent used them to enter her house. The respondent gava her the kays and left.
On May 11%, the respondent calied Ms. Prait-Bellisario and asked that she call him
back. The respondent discussed with her that she and her had not resclved the issue
of Nicholas and Troian, She said that it would be okay for him to see the children, but
that he would have to understand that if he came by, thera might be men there whom
she was seeing. The respondent told her that that part wasn't necessary: this is about
the kids, not about her hurting the respondent. She then told the respondent that that is
essentially the way it was, and thet he would have to live with it. Thers is no doubt that
the respondent was angry at this time. He drove to Ms. Pratt-Bellisario’s house, entered
through the kitchen door which was open, and confronted her in the back room where
she was with her sister. The respandent told Ms. Pratt-Bellisario thal that was precizely
the problem. The breakups in the past wera the resufl of her meanness. The
respondent was trying to figure out how to make sure that her children don't feel
abandoned, and she was frying to hurt him emotionally by suggesting that she was
going to date. It is precisely thet kind of attitude that has continued to feed the anger
that has resulted in her and her ax-husband's continuing to fight and o be unable to sit
in the sama room and discuss their child's problems 12 years sfter divorce. The
raspondent left the house immediately after that at the request of Ms. Pratt-Bellisario.
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Ms. Pratt-Bellisario is also incorrect here. The respondent will voluntarily stay out of her
life. However, this petition is not the act of fear but cne of meannass. Yel, there is one
more problem,

13A. On three occasions in this document, and on one inference, Ms. Pratt-Bellisario
and her attomey, Mr. Bruce Altshuler, have referred to Dr. Adams” drinking problem,
and it is at this the respondent takes offense. The respondent is a plastic and
reconstructive surgeon who does mainly cosmatic surgery. This is one of the most
fitigious underakings in medicine. Ms. Pratt-Baellisario and Mr. Bruce Altshuler have put
the respondent in a precanoJds situation with their slanderous and defamatory
accusation. From now on, should a palient have a wound dehiscence, or whatever,
their defamatory comments hava placed the respondent in a situation to be undermined
and to this the respondent Is Joing to respond. The respondent does not have &
drinking problem, and when corfronted with this petition, the respondent was sickened.
But let's be fair, tha first thing the respondent did was go to his best friend and say, "Do
you think | have a problem with alcohol?* | went specifically to Mr. Wynn Kalz, not
because he was a friend, but bacause he has had a daughter in rehab and a wife who
he has said has had a problem, and he is very sensilive fo these issues. The
respondent also wenl to Mr. Katz because ha knew he would be honast. His latler is
ltem 1. Secondly, Ms. Prati-Bellisario and the respondent have had this discussion
before. She refuses o entertain the notion that she may be hypersensitive, but a while
ago, the respondent did consult a professional. Dr. Shirley Impelizari is a Ph.D. in
clinical psychclogy. She knaw the respondent professionally and socially. Baoth she
and the respondent are trustees on the Olive Crest Abused Children's Foundation
trustee board, This board raises funds for abused children. Dr, Adams went to Dr,
Impelizari for her professional zssessment — see llem 2. It is also of interest that Dr.
Impelizar was the aone who re‘erred the respondent and Ms. Prati-Bellisario to Michasl
Glaser for couples therapy in the hope that Ms. Pratt-Bellisano and Dr. Adams could
work on a number of issues 0 their relationship. However, this is just basically what
peopla think. They are not there on a day-to-day basis, and the respondent decided to
take a look at himself parsonally. The respondent gets up at 5:00 a.m. each moming
and goes to the gym an averaga of six days a weak, predominantly twice a day. This is
not the behavior of a person with a drinking problem, and | refer you to [tem 3. Also, tha
respondent had surgery in December. The surgeon, Dr. Moel Tennenbaum, post
operabively commented on a stalement made by the anesthesiclogist. The
ansesthesiologist was amazed that it took so little anesthetic in order to induce sleep in
Dr. Adams. This is particulaily important because we, as physicians, understang that
people who drink regularly hava tolerance to the medications and require more in order
to induce the same stata of sleep. Dr. Adams did not have tolerance. That is objective
Information and nol subjectiva. ltem 4 — Dr. Adams then decided to get the maost
subjectlva test possible. Liver function tests will clearly be elevated if there is a person
who has a problem chronically abusing alcohol. Dr. Adams' liver function tests, as you
can see in ltem 5, are all normal, and not high-normal, the mid-range of normal. So as

)
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you can see, we have a huge problem here.  Ms. Pratt-Belisario’s premise for this
injunction is inaccurate, her conclusions are false, and the respondant asks thal this
petition be dismissed. The responident further asks that both Ms. Pratt-Bellisario anc
her attorney, Bruce J. Altshuler, retract their defamatory ramarks.
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WYNN KATZ

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERM,

IT HAS BEEN CALLED TO MY ATTENTION BY DR. JAN ADAMS THAT MS.
DEBRA PRATT HAS MADE CERTAIN ACCUSATIONS AGAINST HIM, WHICH, [
FEEL COMPELLED I THE INTEREST OF JUSTICE TO REFUTE. APPARENTLY
SHE HAS ACCUSED DR. ADAMS OF BEING AN ALCOHOLIC AND OR AN
ALCOHOLIC ABUSER. TN ADDITION TO THAT, SHE CLAIMS THAT WHEN HE
DRINKS TOO MUCH, HE [S A VIOLENT PERSON. SHE HAS, IN THE PAST,
EXPRESSED THESE FEELINGE DIRECTLY TO ME. ON ALL THOSE
QCCASIONS [ HAVE TOLD HER THAT [ STRONGLY DISAGREE WITH HER
AND THAT 1 HAVE NOT EXPERIENCED ANY OF THOSE PROBLEMS
PERSONALLY.

1 HAVE ENOWN AND BEEN CLOSE FRIENDS WITH DR. ADAMS FOR SEVEN
YEARS. DURING THIS PERICD OF TIME WE HAVE SPENT LOTS OF TIME
TOGETHER DOING ALL SORTS OF THINGS INCLUDING GOING OUT IN THE
EVENING AND HAVING GOOD TIMES TOGETHER. WE HAVE GONE TO
RESTALURANTS AND BARS WHERE THERE 1S ALWAYS AN OPPORTUNITY TO
DRINK AND, IN FACT, EVERYONE DOES, INCLUDING ME. AT LEAST 50% OF
THE TIME, DR. ADAMS DOE3 NOT EVEN HAVE AN ALCOHOLIC DRINK.
WHEN HE DOES , HIS DRINK. OF CHOICE IS USUALLY BEER. WHEN HE DOES
DRINK , HE IS USUALLY LIKE ANYONE ELSE. HE HAS A COUPLE OF BEERS
AND THAT IS IT. HAVING SAID ALL THIS, DOES DR. ADAMS EVER DRINK
TOO MUCH AND GET DRUNE? THE ANSWER 18 YES. THERE HAVE BEEN
OCCASIONS WHERE HE NEEDED TO LET LOSE AND JUST DRINK AND GET
DRUNK BUT WHAT IS IMPORTANT TO KNOW ABOUT THESE QCCASIONS I8
THAT HE ALWAYS KNEW WHAT HE WAS DOING. FOR EXAMPLE, HE NEVER,
NEVER, DROVE HIS CAR WHEN HE WAS UNDER THE INFLUENCE. EITHER
HE WOULD LEAVE HIS CAR WHERE HE WAS, OR HAVE SOMEONE ELSE
DRIVE. THIS IS NOT THE ACTIONS OF AN ALCOHOLIC ABUSER. NOW THE
MOST IMPORTANT POINT. | CAN ONLY GO BY MY EXPERIENCE, BUT, I
HAVE NEVER, | REPEAT , NEVER, SEEN DR. ADAMS VIOLENT IN ANY WAY
WHEN HE DRANK TO MUCH. THIS 15 OVER A SEVEN YEAR PERIOD IN ALL
KINDS OF SITUATIONS WHERE HE NEVER EXHIBITED THIS KIND OF
BEHAVIOR. WHAT IS [RONIC HERE IS THAT DR. ADAMS 1S PROBABLY THE
MOST RESPONSIBLE DRINICER I KNOW. NONE OF THIS 1S TO SAY GETTING
DRUNK, EVEN OCCASIONALLY IS GOOD. BUT, THE FACTS ARE THE FACTS.

I REALLY DON'T ENOW WHAT THE PROBLEMS ARE BETWEEN DR ADAMS
AND MS. PRATT. FRANKLY, | WOULD PREFER NOT TO BE INVOLVED. BUT
WHEN WILD AND FALSE CHARGES ARE LEVELED AGAINST A FRIEND WHO
1 ADMIRE AND RESPECT, | FEEL AN OBLIGATION TO SET THE RECORD
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STRAIGHT, DR. ADAMS IS A RESPONSIBLE PERSON WHO DOESN'T
DESERVE TO HAVE HIS REPUTATION QUESTIONED BASED ON
UNFOUNDED ACCUSATIONS

r

WYNN KATZ
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Shiley Impeliizzeri, PhD.

Cheiccl Fagcheiogist
36 toth Bedford D I 253-9400
e XI5 oo (BE] 9951548
Sy il CA O30 Lacar 322
June 7, 2002

To Whom It May Concern:

Fhgve shared a professional relasonship and personal friendship with Dr.
Jan Adams for approximately six years. Within that time-we bave-referred
patients to each other and have consulted each other regarding various
patients needs. Additionally, we both serve on the Board of Trustees for

Olive Crest, an organization serving abused children,

hthurmmﬂlr_ﬁﬁmsumnm me to ask for mformation about the
diependency and social use. He related s
history of alcobol consumption to me and asked for my professional opinion
of such. In my assessment Dr. Adams falls within the definition of a social
drinker and does not fit the criteria of alcohol dependency as defined in the
D3SM IV-R (Manoch used Mpmlumfmmﬂpmpum}

Il you have my/adl:liﬁuml cuestions please do not hesitate 1o call.

Sincerely,

Shirley Lap L, Phb.
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Las Angeles, TA SEOFS
Bhese: X310 GG, 1 DO

Fax 30 0061160
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6/5/2002

To whom it may concem:

Thas letter 15 being wnitten on behalf of Dr. Jan Adams who has been a
member of our facility since . smuary, 1999,

He utilizes the gym verv frequantly and our records show that he exercises
iwo times per day, very ofien.

Ilease feel free o contact me should you have any other questions regarding
Dr. Adams membership.

General Manager

” S | i -~
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290 Alternate 19 North = Palm Harbor, Florida 34683 « (727) 786-6921 « Fax (727) 781 -2265
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™oel S. Tenenbaum, M.D.

Plastic & Reconstructive Sargery

Baard Certifled, American Board of Flastk Sergery
hudf?ﬂhﬁﬁ.-hudhuiﬂﬁ.tt’

June 4, 2002

To Whom [t May Congern:

Please be advised that Jan Adams was under my care in December 2001, During his
surgical procedure, [ noted that D, Adams required minimal anesthesia compared 1o
many of my patiemts, This was paticularly noteworthy due to his above average height
and weight. Postoperatively, Dr. Adams required minimal pain medication and did not

require any pain prescription renewals. [fyou should have any further questions, plesse
do pot hesitute 1o contact me.

Sincerely,

nibaum,MD
CC: Dr. Jen Adams

S
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